



Hyo Joon KIM

Korean Attorney

TEL +62-21-515-0622 / +82-2-6200-0982
FAX +62-21-515-0699
E-MAIL hjkim@jipyong.com

Mr. Hyo Joon KIM is a Korean attorney at JIPYONG Indonesia office. Mr. Kim has extensive experience in matters related to Indonesia, especially in corporate advisory, private equity/PE, financial disputes, and energy/ resource/ infrastructure investment. With his expertise in overseas, he handles disputes between Korean and Indonesian companies.

Education

2016 Dong-A University School of Law (J.D.)
2011 George Washington University (B.B.A. in Finance and International Business)

Experience

2022-Present Korea Desk in Indonesia
2021-2022 Attorney at Law, National Pension Service Investment Management Legal Team
2020-2021 Attorney at Law, NH Investment & Securities Legal Team
2018-2020 Associate, Kim & Min

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017

Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.